
From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] [00001 09146@citigroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 10:36 AM 
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; 
Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

The only issue I have is the reliability of the GTS collateral system to provide real prices. Prices which we could execute 
against. I didn't think their platform was robust enough. Most of the stuff we are looking at has limited liquidity in today's 
market. Lets see what they come back to us with. 

Best regards, 

Tom 

Global Financial Institutions 
Risk Management 

Office: (212) 816-4986 
Cell: (908) 577-2039 
Home: (908) 665-0694 

From: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 9:51 AM 
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

Doesn't GTS do collateral management which requires the same valuation ? 

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 9:38AM 
To: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; 
Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

We are all on the same page. I don't think we have the support from 
traders to price these portfolios in an acceptable manner. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 9:30AM 
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Torres, 
Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

We met with Paolo and Emil last week. We agreed to progressively move 
toward collateral that works for us, but at some point- AAA or 
Treasuries aren't going to work for LEH. We need to get the proper 
balance. If you have other suggestions - everyone is open to 
listening ..... 

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 9:15AM 
To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Cc: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

This will be a huge task. I have no problem taking these as collateral 
assuming appropriate haircuts and that our desk makes a market in them, 
but I doubt very much that they will be able to provide pricing on much 
of it. 

Best regards, 

Tom 

Global Financial Institutions 
Risk Management 

Office: (212) 816-4986 
Cell: (908) 577-2039 
Home: (908) 665-0694 

From: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 5:54 PM 
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Cc: Foskett, Christopher M [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: Lehman Brothers Offered Securities For Collateral 

Attached is a listing of securities/CUSIPs that Lehman proposes we 
accept as collateral (for either all or a portion of the amount we're 

Highly Confidential CITI-LBHI-EXAM 00077311 



looking for). Please have a look. They are asset backed across the 
spectrum, with notional value $3.7 billion. If you are OK, I will 
investigate how we can hold and price these on an ongoing basis, and 
also work out how we can accommodate a release of securities if Lehman 
sells some of them. 

From: Cornejo, Emil [mailto:emil.cornejo@lehman.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 5:36 PM 
To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Cc: Cornejo, Emil 
Subject: Portfolio 

- - - - - - - - This message is intended only for the personal and 
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only 
and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of 
an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, 
we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it 
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change 
without notice. -------- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be advised 
that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to 
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax 
related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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